

No 26 Ogunnaike Street, Shomolu, Lagos, Nigeria.

Phone: 07032544294

E-mail: [abiolaquadri11@gmail.com](mailto:abiolaquadri11@gmail.com)

## AZEEZ ABIOLA QUADRI

A Proficient Professional with More Than 3 Years' Experience In Core Web development and Frontend Programming Who Have Built and Designed various websites and apps. I Take Pride in Coding to Consistently High Standards and Regularly Refresh My Skills to Ensure I Keep Up With Ongoing Developments.

I Have Gained A Lot of Experience During My Gap Year with Exposure To Software Development and Web Development, Including Carrying Out Straightforward Design, Testing And Maintaining Software Solutions.

<b>Gender</b>	<b>Marital Status</b>	<b>Religion</b>	<b>Nationality</b>
Male	Single	ISLAM	Nigerian

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

Web Technologies	PHP.
Windows Technologies	Windows forms, WPF.
Database	Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, Postgres.
Operating Systems	Windows Operating System, Windows Server, Linux.
Scripting Language	JavaScript, Html, CSS
Others	SignalR, Ajax, JSON, Boot Strap, Entity framework.

### PROFESSIONAL STRENGTH

- Excellent presentation and organizational skills
- Ability to communicate effectively
- Goal-oriented and ability to work under pressure
- Sound analytical and problem solving skills
- In-depth knowledge of software/Web programming and development
- Familiar with the general functioning of all kinds of business processes
- Familiar with the goals and objectives of the information system organizations
- In-depth knowledge of designing new systems and applications

**Employment History**

**ONE CREDIT PAY SOLUTIONS LIMITED**

Worked as a Trainee Frontend developer (2021 – 2022)

**CHICAGO ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS SERVICES**

Worked as assistant engineer (2020- 2021)

**QUALIFICATIONS**

2019 – DATE

**BSC IN ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (IN-  
VIEW)**

2019 – 2022

**CHICAGO ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING  
(ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS SERVICES)**

2017 – 2019

**OTEGA COMPUTER SCHOOL  
(COMPUTER TRAINING)**

2012 – 2018

Secondary school leaving Certificate  
Bola- Olat private college

2006 – 2012

Primary school leaving Certificate  
Ever – Great Primary School

**PROJECTS**

**ONE CRDIT PAY SOLUTIONS LIMITED WEBSITE  
( FRONT END DEVELOPER TRAINEE)**

**LORENZO TV WEBSITE  
(SENIOR FRONT END DEVELOPER)**